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From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 7.55 AM

To: '‘Diana Young'

Subject: RE: Midnight Cove Association - Mispelling Community
Attachments: image001.jpg; imageQ04.jpg

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

COS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Diana Young [mailto:Diana.Young@Icm.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 11:20 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Midnight Cove Association - Mispelling Community

Principal Address

PROGRESSIVE OCMMUNITY MGMT., INC.
3701 SOUTH OSPREY AVENUE
SARASOTA FL 34239

Changed 03/22/2011

Mailing Address

PROGRESSIVE OCMMUNITY MGMT., INC.
3701 SOUTH OSPREY AVENUE
SARASOTA FL 34239

Diana Young

-L@Il £z Engineering, Inc.

5294 Summerlin Commons Way, Suite 1201
Fort Myers, Florida 33907
diana.young@!cm.com

(239) 590-0263 Phone

200



(239) 520-0281 Fax

”fv/e/‘/é/(ae /%iteff& !

201



